



### Prescription for Living Be the best you can be Keep moving. Live well.

A quick glance on who we are and what we do:

**TrioMedica** aims to provide a prosperous life for you and your family by forming, creating and supplying high quality Fertility and Nutritional Supplements, Vitamins, Minerals and Sports Nutrition.

**TrioMedica** offers the market a wide range of vitamins, minerals and electrolytes for infants and Children which come in liquid drops, syrup and gummies.

Our products are based on science, created with supervision and liability, made for your family's well-being and satisfaction in order to provide quality products required to all genders of various ages.

From sourcing premium quality raw materials to working with the most trusted suppliers found within the industry, we aim to create supplements that are safe and effective for human consumption. Our products are proudly manufactured, packaged as well as tested in the United States under strict regulations. All our products meet cGMP supplement quality standards. In addition, all stages of production are performed under the control of FDA approved facilities in Southern California.

**TrioMedica** works assiduously to put our consumers' needs first, aims to offer the best service and technical scientific information.

Our consumers are our partners and we aim to provide the most exceptional products found on the market.

**TrioMedica** is a multinational brand producing high-quality Fertility and Nutritional Supplements.



### **Table of Contents**

Pediatric Liquid Drops	2
Pediatric Syrup	12
Pediatric Chewable Tablets	14
Pediatric Gummies	16







TM171 12/3fl. oz. (50 mL)



Amount Per S	Serving	% Da	ily Value
		Infants 6-12 months of age	Children 1-3 years of age
Vitamin A (as Beta Carotene)	100mcg	20%	33%
Vitamin C (as Ascorbic Acid)	90 mg	100%	88%
Vitamin D3 (as Cholecalciferol)	10mcg	100%	76%
Vitamin E (as dl-Alpha Tocopheryl Acetate)	4 mg	80%	76%
Vitamin B1 (as Thiamine HCI)	0.3 mg	100%	60%
Vitamin B2 (as Riboflavin)	04 mg	100%	80%
Vitamin B3 (as Niacinamide)	2 mg	8%	5%
Vitamin B6 (as Pyridoxine)	0.2 mg	76 %	40%
Choline (as Choline Chloride)	20 mg	13%	10%
DHA (Docosahexaenoic acid from algal oil) Lutein (from Marigold Flower) 2	50 mg 250 mcg	**	**

### DESCRIPTION

PediaFull Multi+DHA Infant liquid drops contains a combination of essential vitamins to assist with the healthy growth and development of infants and children from 0 up to 3 years. PediaFull Multi+DHA helps maintain healthy immune defenses, mental performance and healthy bones and teeth. In addition to Vitamin A which helps support healthy eyes, Vitamin B that contributes to the release of energy from food, which is crucial for mental and physical growth of the child, Vitamin C which helps support a healthy immune system, Vitamin D that is essential for the growth and development of healthy bones and teeth, and Vitamin E that provides protection of body tissues from oxidative stress. DHA supports your baby cognitive health that is essential for your baby needs for healthy brain, eyes, and nervous system during the first year of age.

- Maintains good health for supporting growth and development\*
- Supports baby's brain health\*
- Free of Paraben, Aspartame and Alcohol\*







TM176 12/3fl. oz. (50 mL)



Amount Per	Serving	% Dai	ly Value
		Infants 0-12 months of age	Children 1-4 years of age
Vitamin A (as Beta Carotene)	100mcg	20%	33%
Vitamin C (as Ascorbic Acid)	90 mg	100%	88%
Vitamin D3 (as Cholecalciferol)	10mcg	100%	76%
Vitamin B1 (as Thiamine HCI)	0.3 mg	100%	60%
Vitamin B2 (as Riboflavin)	0.6 mg	100%	75%
Vitamin B3 (as Niacinamide)	2 mg	8%	5%
Vitamin B6 (as Pyridoxine)	04 mg	100%	57%
Vitamin B12 (as Cyanocobalamin)	2 mcg	100%	67%
Vitamin E (as dl-Alpha Tocopheryl Acetate)	4 mg	100%	50%
Iron (as Ferrous Sulfate)	15 mg	136%	214%
Folic Acid	50 mcg	50%	25%

### **DESCRIPTION**

PediaFull Complex liquid drops supplement is a carefully balanced formula that combines 9 essential vitamins to help maintain your child's healthy growth. Vitamins are essential nutrients that are required by the body for normal growth and development. Despite our best intentions many of our diets lack the nutrients we need, and a multivitamin supplement therefore becomes an important addition to the diet particularly for growing children. Contains 9 essential vitamins, along with Iron and Folic Acid to help maintain everyday health and development.

- Supports healthy development\*
- Free of Paraben, Aspartame and Alcohol\*







SUPP Serving Size: 1 ml Servings Per Container: 5		MENT	FAC	TS
Amount Per	Serving		% Daily Value	
		Infants 0-12 months of age	Infants 1-3 years of age	Children 4-8 years of age
Zinc (as Zinc Sulfate) (contains 5mg of Elemen		100%	125%	100%

### **DESCRIPTION**

PediaFull Zinc liquid drops helps support a healthy immune system, optimum physical growth and development, cellular metabolism, and maintenance of skin integrity. It also helps and adjunct in the management of acute diarrhea.

- Maintains a healthy immune system\*
- Enhances a physical growth and development\*
- Free of Paraben, Aspartame and Alcohol\*







SUPPLE Serving Size: 5 ml Servings Per Container: 10		FACIS
Am	ount Per Serving	% Daily Value
Vitamin D3 (as Cholecalciferol)	(7.5 mcg)300 IU	75%
Total Omega-3s	550 mg	**
EPA (Eicosapentaenoic Acid)	50 mg	**
DHA (Docosahexaenoic Acid)	200 mg	**
Other Omega-3s (Tuna Oil)	300 mg	**

### **DESCRIPTION**

PediaFull DHA liquid drops supports your baby's cognitive health. It supplies important fatty acids, DHA and EPA, to help in your child's development. PediaFull DHA is essential for your baby needs for healthy brain, eyes and nervous system during the first year of life.

- Supports infant brain and visiual and mood development\*
- Supports baby's cognitive health\*
- Free of Paraben, Aspartame and Alcohol\*







SUPPLE Serving Size: 1 ml	MENT	FA	CTS
Servings Per Container: 50			
Amo	ount Per Serving	% Dail	y Value
		Infants 0-12 months of age	Children 1 through 3 years of age
Vitamin D3 (as Cholecalciferol)	(10 mcg) 400 IU	100%	67%
** Daily Value not established			

### **DESCRIPTION**

PediaFull D-400 liquid drops play an important role in overall health, but not everyone gets enough from sun. PediaFull D-400 provides Vitamin D3 in a safe and convenient way.

- Supports bones & teeth health\*
- Supports cardiovascular & muscle health\*
  Supports growth and development\*
- Immune support\*
- Free of Paraben, Aspartame and Alcohol\*





TM174 12/3fl. oz. (50 mL)



ENT	FACTS
Per Serving	% Daily Value
120 mg	12%
87 mg	22%
4 mg	27%
ied) 0.62 mg	31%
mcg) 400 IU	100%
	Per Serving 120 mg 87 mg

### DESCRIPTION

PediaFull Bone liquid drops helps in the development and maintenance of bones and teeth, immune support and in the absorption and use of Calcium and Phosphorus. Vitamin D helps support healthy Calcium levels and bones structure, in addition to its role in boosting the immune system defenses. Vitamin D supplementation is necessary for children who may need higher daily amounts of supplementary Vitamin D.

- Maintains strong bones & teeth\*
- Immune support\*
- Free of Paraben, Aspartame and Alcohol\*







SUPPLE Serving Size: 2 ml Servings Per Container: 25		IAGIS
Am	ount Per Serving	% Daily Value
Vitamin A (as Beta Carotene)	(100 mcg) 334 IU	100%
Vitamin C (as Ascorbic Acid)	90 mg	100%
Vitamin D3 (as Cholecalciferol)	(20 mcg) 800 IU	100%
Zinc (as Zinc Sulfate) (contains 3mg of Elemental Zinc	13 mg	100%
Echinacea Purpurea Extract Organic Black Elderberry Extract Organic Ginger Root Extract	200 mg 200 mg 100 mg	** **

### **DESCRIPTION**

PediaFull Immune liquid drops is a unique combination of vitamin A, Vitamin C, Vitamin D and Zinc Vitamin to boost your children's immune health, that is specifically made with organic Echinacea, Black Elderberry, and Ginger Root that boosts the immune system, reduces inflammation, lowers blood sugar levels, helps lower the risk of infections and promotes a daily overall defense. It supports the development of visual function and creates a protective barrier of the skin.

- Helps lower the risk of infection and powerful antioxidant\*
- Helps reduce inflammation and lowers blood sugar levels\*
- Free of Paraben, Aspartame and Alcohol\*







SUPPLEM Serving Size: 1 ml Servings Per Container: 50	ENT	FAC	TS
Amount F	Per Serving	% Da	nily Value
		Infants 0-12 months of age	Children 1 through 4 years of age
Elemental Iron (as Polysaccharide-Iron Complex)	15 mg	136%	214%
** Daily Value not established.			

### **DESCRIPTION**

PediaFull Iron liquid drops is a key component of blood production and energy metabolism, however iron deficiency is very universal among kids.

- Helps the body to retain normal cognitive function\*
- Helps support the mental development of infants and children\*
- Supports iron deficiency, healthy red blood cells & brain development\*
- Free of Paraben, Aspartame and Alcohol\*





TM229 12/3fl. oz. (50 mL)

### **Pediatric Liquid Drops**



SUPPLE	MENT	FACTS
Serving Size: 5 ml Servings Per Container: 10		
Am	ount Per Serving	% Daily Value
Ivy Leaf Extract (10:1)	4.375 mg	**
Luo Han Guo Extract (10:1) (Mor	ık Friut) 1.5 mg	**
* Percent Daily Values are based	on a 2 000 calorie diet	

\*\* Daily Value not established.

### **DESCRIPTION**

Bronchivy liquid drops contains a combination of traditional ingredients lvy Leaf extract and Luo Han Guo extract (Monk Fruit) that have been used for centuries to support bronchial health.

Bronchivy liquid drops supports optimal lungs and clear bronchial passageway health.

- Natural Ivy Leaf extract cough drops\*
- Supports clear bronchial passages\*
- Clear mucus\*
- Hoarseness\*
- Irritated throats\*
- Immune system support\*







TM230 3.38fl. oz. (100 mL)



	S	U	P	P	L	E	M	E	N	Т	F	A	C	T	S	
0	1000	100		-						-	-					

Serving Size: 5 ml Servings Per Container: 20

	mount Per Serving	% Daily Value
Ivy Leaf Extract (10:1)	4.375 mg	**
Luo Han Guo Extract (10:1) (N	fonk Friut) 1.5 mg	**

<sup>\*</sup> Percent Daily Values are based on a 2,000 calorie diet.

### **DESCRIPTION**

Bronchivy syryp contains a combination of traditional ingredients lyy Leaf extract and Luo Han Guo extract (Monk Fruit) that have been used for centuries to support bronchial health.

Bronchivy syrup supports optimal lungs and clear bronchial passageway health.

- Natural Ivy Leaf extract cough drops\*
- Supports clear bronchial passages\*
- Clear mucus\*
- Hoarseness\*
- Irritated throats\*
- Immune system support\*



<sup>\*\*</sup> Daily Value not established.









### SUPPLEMENT FACTS Serving Size: 1 Chewable Tablet Servings Per Container: 30 % Daily Value Amount Per Serving Vitamin A (as Acetate) 2500 IU 100% Vitamin C (as Ascorbic Acid) 60 mg 150% Vitamin D3 (as Cholecalciferol) 400 IU 100% Vitamin E (as dl-Alpha Tocopheryl Acetate, 50%) 15 IU 150% Vitamin B1 (as Thiamine Mononitrate) 1.05 mg 150% Vitamin B2 (as Riboflavin) 1.2 mg 150% Vitamin B6 (as Pyridoxine HCI) 1.05 mg 150% Vitamin B12 (as Cyanocobalamin) 4.5 mcg 100% Folic Acid 150% 300 mcg Vitamin B3 (as Niacinamide) 13.5 mg 150% Iron (Fumarate, 33.3%) 90% 9 mg

\*\*Percent Daily Values based on a 2,000 calorie diet.

### DESCRIPTION

Kids Multivitamin & Multimineral provides all of the essential vitamins with minerals in a good tasting, easy to chew tablet for children ages 6 to 12. These chewable tablets contain Vitamin A for eye health, B Vitamins for energy metabolism, Calcium for bone health and Vitamin C & D for immune function. Each chewable tablet contains 400 IU of Vitamin D which is the dosage recommended by pediatricians for children. Kids Multivitamin & Multimineral is used to help children's bodies to grow, develop and function completely. The vitamins and minerals help protect, nourish and sustain children's natural and healthy development.

- Supports overall wellness in growing bodies\*
- Supports energy by helping convert food to fuel\*
- Supports bone health, immune health and eye health\*



# **HUMMI BEARS**Multivitamin with Minerals

TM183 180 Pectin Gummies



Amount	Per Serving	% Da	ily Value
		Children A 2-3 years of age †	Adults & Children 4 years of age & older ††
Calories	15		
Total Carbohydrate	4 g	**	1%
Sugars	4 g	**	**
Vitamin A (as all Trans Retinyl Acetat	e) 2200 IU	88%	44%
Vitamin C (as Ascorbic Acid)	60 mg	150%	100%
Vitamin D3 (as Cholecalciferol)	600 IU	150%	150%
Vitamin E (as dl-Alpha Tocopheryl Ace	etate) 15 IU	150%	50%
Niacin (as Niacinamide)	12 mg	100%	60%
Vitamin B6 (as Pirydoxine HCI)	2 mg	300%	100%
Folate (as Folic Acid)	300 mcg	150%	75%
Vitamin B12 (as Cyanocobalamin)	6 mcg	200%	100%
Biotin	60 mcg	40%	20%
Pantothenic Acid (as Calcium Pantot	henate) 6 mg	120%	60%
lodine (as Potassium Iodine)	40 mcg	60%	28%
Zinc (as Zinc Citrate)	1 mg	13%	7%
Sodium	5 mg	**	<1%
Choline (as Choline Chloride)	60 mcg	**	**
Inositol	40 mcg	**	**

<sup>†</sup> Percent Daily Values are based on a 1,000 calorie diet. †† Percent Daily Values are based on a 2,000 calorie diet.

### DESCRIPTION

Hummi Bears Multivitamin with Minerals gummies contain essential vitamins and minerals for children's nutrition and health. Vitamins and minerals are an essential component in the growth and health of our children. Hummi Bears MULTIVITAMIN with Minerals gummies are an excellent way for kids to get their daily vitamin supplements in an easy and tasty manner. Each serving contains 15 vitamins and minerals including 600 IU of Vitamin D, Vitamins B12, B6, E, C, A and Zinc. All of our gummies formulas are vegetarian, non-GMO and gluten-free, gelatin free, with no artificial colors, flavors or preservatives. Kosher/Halal.

- Eye support\*
- · Healthy cell support\*
- Bones and immune support\*
- Antioxidant support\*

<sup>\*\*</sup> Daily Value not established.

# KIDS Multivitamin & Multimineral Sugar Free

TM249 60 Pectin Gummies



### SUPPLEMENT FACTS

Serving Size: 2 Gummies Servings Per Container: 30

	Amount Per Serving	% Daily Value
Calories	14	
Total Carbohydrate	5g	1% **
Total Sugars	0 g	†
Included Added Sugars	0 g	0% **
Vitamin A (as Acetate)	2500 IU	50%
Vitamin C (as Ascorbic Acid)	18 mg	30%
Vitamin D2 (as Ergocalciferol)	60 IU	15%
Vitamin E (as dl-Alpha Tocopheryl Acetate, 50%)	22 IU	73.34%
Vitamin B6 (as Pyridoxine HCI)	0.7 mg	66.66%
Folic Acid	240mcg	60%
Vitamin B12 (as Cyanocobalamin)	4 mcg	66.66%
D- Biotin	60 mcg	200%
Pantothenic Acid (as d-Calcium Pantothenate)	5mcg	50%
Choline (as Choline Bitartrate)	10 mcg	<1%
Inositol	10 mcg	†
lodine (from Potassium lodide)	37mcg	24.66%
Zinc (from Zinc Citrate)	2.2 mg	14.66%
Sodium	12 mg	<1%

<sup>\*\*</sup> Percent Daily Values are based on a 2,000 calorie diet. † Daily Value not established.

### **DESCRIPTION**

Kids Multivitamin and Multimineral gummies contain essential vitamins and minerals for children's nutrition and health. Vitamins and minerals are an essential component in the growth and health of our children. Kids Multivitamin and Multimineral gummies are an excellent way for kids to get their daily vitamin supplements in an easy and tasty manner. All of our gummies formulas are vegetarian, non-GMO and gluten-free, gelatin free, with no artificial colors, flavors or preservatives. Kosher/Halal.

- Eye support\*
- Healthy cell support\*
- · Bones and immune support\*
- Antioxidant support\*







TM248 60 Pectin Gummies



### SUPPLEMENT FACTS

Serving Size: 2 Gummies Servings Per Container: 30

85	Amount Per Serving	% Daily Value
Calories	16	
Total Carbohydrate	4 g	2%**
Total Sugars	4 g	†
Include Added Sugars	4 g	8%**
Vitamin C (as Ascorbic Acid)	60 mg	100%
Sodium	6 mg	<1%
for		

<sup>\*\*</sup> Percent Daily Values are based on a 2,000 calorie diet. † Daily Value not established.

### DESCRIPTION

Immuni.C kids gummies provide an excellent source of vitamin C to help support the immune system. Since the body does not manufacture vitamin C on its own, it is important that your child gets the recommended amount of this important vitamin to boost their immune system and helps them thrive.

- Supports the immune system\*
- Help's prevent iron deficiency and improves its absorption\*
- Supports brain function\*





### **IMMUNI.C** FORTE 100mg KIDS Gummies Sugar Free

TM250 60 Pectin Gummies



SUPPLEN Serving Size: 2 Gummies Servings Per Container: 30	TENI FA	CIS
Servings Per Container: 30		
	Amount Per Serving	% Daily Value
Calories	15	
Total Carbohydrate	5.5 g	2%**
Vitamin A (as Beta Carotene)	60 mcg	t
Vitamin C (as Ascorbic acid)	100 mg	166.67%
Sodium	13 mg	<2%

### DESCRIPTION

Immuni.C forte kids gummies provide an excellent source of vitamin C to help support the immune system. Since the body does not manufacture vitamin C on its own, it is important that your child gets the recommended amount of this important vitamin to boost their immune system and helps them thrive.

- Supports the immune system\*
- Help's prevent iron deficiency and improves its absorption\*
- Supports brain function\*







TM184 120 Pectin Gummies



SUPPLE Serving Size: 1 Gummy Servings Per Container: 120	MENT	FAG	СТЅ
Amour	nt Per Serving	% Dai	ily Value
		Children A 2-3 years of age †	dults & Children 4 years of age & older ††
Calories	10		
Total Carbohydrate	2 g	**	<1%
Sugar	2 g	**	**
Vitamin C (as Ascorbic Acid)	100 mg	250%	165%
Echinacea Extract (Echinacea Purpur	ea)(Radix) 5 mg	**	**
† Percent Daily Values are based on a	1.000 calorie diet		

†† Percent Daily Values are based on a 2,000 calorie diet.

\*\* Daily Value not established.

### DESCRIPTION

Hummi Bears Vitamin C with Echinacea gummies are the most important thing to a parent keeping your kids healthy and active, and an important part of that is making sure they get all their vitamins.

Vitamin C is a potent antioxidant and support the growth, development and repair of all body tissues. Echinacea helps stimulate the immune system and helps your kids stay healthy and busy. All of our gummies formulas are vegetarian, non-GMO and gluten-free, gelatin free, with no artificial colors, flavors or preservatives. Kosher/Halal.

- Supports the growth, development and repair of all body tissues\*
- Helps stimulate the immune system\*



# **ELDERBERRY** KIDS Gummies with Echinacea+Vit C+Zinc

TM200 60 Pectin Gummies



Serving Size: 1 Gummy		
Servings Per Container: 60		
	Amount Per Serving	% Daily Value
Calories	20	
Total Carbohydrate	4.8 g	2%**
Total Sugars	3.6 g	†
Includes Added Sugars	3.6 g	7%**
Vitamin C (as Ascorbic Acid)	40 mg	67%
Zinc (from Zinc Citrate)	3 mg	20%
Echinacea Extract	20 mg	†
Elderberry Extract	50 mg	†
Sodium	10 mg	<1%
** Percent Daily Values are based on a 2,000 calorie † Daily Value not established.	diet.	

### DESCRIPTION

Elderberry Kids gummies combine the health benefits of Black Elderberry Extract, Echinacea Extract, Vitamin C, and Zinc, which can better strengthen body's natural defenses, boost immunity and support anti-inflammation. They are rich in antioxidants and high potency, which can provide the protection your kids need.

- Supports immune system\*
- Powerful antioxidant formula\*
- Helps reduce sickness symptoms\*
- Helps support a healthy heart\*
- Helps our body remain balanced, respiratory health and defend naturally\*
- Powerful antioxidant for reducing cold, sneezing, sore or itchy throat and runny nose winter symptoms\*







TM211 60 Pectin Gummies



## SUPPLEMENT FACTS Serving Size: 2 Gummies Servings Per Container: 30

	Amount Per Serving	% Daily Value
Calories	16	
Total Carbohydrate	4 g	2%**
Total Sugars	4 g	†
Includes added sugars	4 g	8%**
Vitamin C (as Ascorbic Acid)	20 mg	34%
Zinc (from Zinc Citrate)	3 mg	70%
Echinacea Extract	10 mg	†
Sodium	6 mg	<2%

\*\* Percent Daily Values are based on a 2,000 calorie diet. † Daily Value not established.

### DESCRIPTION

Hummi Bears Immuni.C gummies a Trio Immune defense with Echinacea + Vitamin C + Zinc that provide powerful immune support for toddlers, children and kids of all ages.

Vitamin C is a powerful antioxidant and an essential vitamin. Echinacea, which contains an impressive variety of active compounds that help to build strong children's immune support and Zinc that is an essential mineral to provide powerful immune support for kids. All of our gummies formulas are vegetarian, non-GMO and gluten-free, gelatin free, with no artificial colors, flavors or preservatives. Kosher/Halal.

- Helps reduce infections and colds\*
- Supports a normal immune system\*
- · Aids the body's growth\*
- Boosts immune health\*







TM186 60 Pectin Gummies



Am	ount Per Serving	% Da	aily Value
	•	Children	Adults & Children 4 years of age & older ††
Calories	20		
Total Carbohydrate	5 g	3%	2%
Total sugars	3 g		**
Includes 3g added sugars			
Vitamin C	90 mg	250%	165%
Vitamin D3 (as Cholecalciferol)	25 mcg (1000 IU)	250%	250%
Black Elder (Sambucus Nigra Co	oncentrate) 25 mg	**	**

### DESCRIPTION

Hummi Bears Immuni.D gummies a unique combination 3 in 1, triple immune defense booster with Elderberry-Sambucus and added Vitamins C and D3, Hummi Bears Immuni.D delivers the prefect combination to help boost your immune system.

Hummi Bears Immuni.D gummies are vegan, plant based pectin and naturally sourced colors and flavors. All of our gummies formulas are vegetarian, non-GMO and gluten-free, gelatin free, with no artificial colors, flavors or preservatives. Kosher/Halal.





# HUMMI BEARS Vitamin D 1000 IU

TM185 120 Pectin Gummies



SUPPLEN Serving Size: 1 Gummy Servings Per Container: 120	MENT	FA	CTS
Amount	Per Serving	% Da	aily Value
		Children 2-3 years of age †	Adults & Children 4 years of age & older ††
Calories	10		
Total Carbohydrate	2 g	**	<1%
Sugars	2 g	**	**
Vitamin D3 (as Cholecalciferol)	1000 IU	250%	250%
† Percent Daily Values are based on a †† Percent Daily Values are based on a ** Daily Value not established.	1,000 calorie diet. 12,000 calorie die	t.	

### DESCRIPTION

Vitamin D helps kids absorb Calcium, which they need to build strong bones and healthy teeth.

Most bone density is built during childhood, so kids who build strong bones now will have healthier bones throughout life.

Vitamin D has long been known for its important role in regulating the body's levels of Calcium and Phosphorus, as well as supporting mineralization in the bones. Hummi Bears Vitamin D 1000 IU Gummies are Cholecalciferol, the natural, most easily absorbed and utilized form of vitamin D. Each great-tasting, chewable gummy provides 1000 IU (25 mcg) of Vitamin D3. All of our gummies formulas are vegetarian, non-GMO and gluten-free, gelatin free, with no artificial colors, flavors or preservatives. Kosher/Halal.

- Promotes strong bones, teeth and muscles\*
- Helps support immunity and moods\*
- Easily absorbed vitamin D3 for bone health\*







TM209 60 Pectin Gummies



### SUPPLEMENT FACTS

Serving Size: 2 Gummies Servings Per Container: 30

	Amount Per Serving	% Daily Value
Calories	16	
Total Carbohydrate	4 g	2%**
Total Sugars	4 g	†
Includes added sugars	4 g	8%**
Vitamin D3 (as Cholecalciferol)	160 IU	40%
Calcium (Calcium Hydrogen Phosphate)	160 mg	16%
Sodium	8 mg	<2%

\*\* Percent Daily Values are based on a 2,000 calorie diet † Daily Value not established

### **DESCRIPTION**

Hummi Bears Calcium and Vitamin D3 Gummies are rich in Calcium to promote healthy bones and teeth plus a healthy dose of essential Vitamin D3 for improved calcium absorption. All of our gummies formulas are vegetarian, non-GMO and gluten-free, gelatin free, with no artificial colors, flavors or preservatives. Kosher/Halal.

- Promotes healthy bones and teeth\*
- Calcium provides bone support\*
- Vitamin D promotes calcium absorption\*



### FLEXICAL D3 KIDS Gummies Calcium & Vit D3 Sugar Free

**Pediatric Gummies** 

TM201 60 Pectin Gummies



# SUPPLEMENT FACTS Serving Size: 2 Gummies Servings Per Container: 30

	Amount Per Serving	% Daily Value
Calories	12	
Total Carbohydrate	5 g	2%*
Total Sugars	0 g	**
Includes added sugars	0 g	0%*
Vitamin D3 (as Cholecalciferol)	400 IU	100%
Calcium (Tricalcium Phosphate)	160 mg	16%
Sodium	10 mg	<1%

\* Percent Daily Values are based on a 2,000 calorie diet. \*\* Daily Value not established.

### DESCRIPTION

Flexical D3 Kids gummies are great-tasting, strawberry-flavored gummies providing vital nutrients for strengthening bones and teeth. It helps strengthen bones and their structure helping bone growth, strengthen and enhance your teeth for a strong and nice teeth. It may also help to support and strengthen muscles and nerves.

- Strong bones and teeth support\*
- Muscles support\*
- Immune health support\*



### HUMMI BEARS Omega 3, 6, 9

TM210 60 Pectin Gummies



### SUPPLEMENT FACTS

Serving Size: 2 Gummies Servings Per Container: 30

	Amount Per Serving	% Daily Value
Calories	16	
Total Carbohydrate	4 g	2%**
Total Sugars	4 g	†
Includes added sugars	4 g	4%**
Sodium	5 mg	<2%
Perilla Oil	40 mg	†

\*\* Percent Daily Values are based on a 2,000 calorie diet. † Daily Value not established.

### **DESCRIPTION**

Hummi Bears OMEGA 3, 6, 9 Gummies are made with Perilla Oil that is a rich source of Omega-3 Polyunsaturated Fatty Acids (PUFAs), specifically Alpha-Linolenic Acid (ALA). It also contains Omega 6 and Omega 9 Fatty Acids. All of our gummies formulas are vegetarian, non-GMO and gluten-free, with no artificial colors, flavors or preservatives. Kosher/Halal.

- Omega 3: Omega 3's are a group of Polyunsaturated Fatty Acids the body is unable to produce by itself and must be obtained from food or supplements; Omega 3 Fatty Acids support your overall wellness.
- Omega 6: Omega 6 Fatty Acids are Polyunsaturated Fatty Acids that are primarily used for energy; the most common omega 6 fat is linoleic acid, which can be converted into longer omega 6 fats such as Arachidonic Acid.
- Omega 9: Omega 9 Fatty Acids are Monounsaturated fats that are common in vegetables and seed oils, as well as nuts and seeds; Omega 9 fatty Acids are used to support heart health.
- Supports healthy brain function and heart health\*







TM247 60 Pectin Gummies



SUPPLEN Serving Size: 1 Gummy Servings Per Container: 60		
	Amount Per Serving	% Daily Value
Calories	6	
Total carbohydrate	2.2 g	0.5%**
Sugars	1.6 g	†
Vitamin B6 (as Pyridoxine HCI)	2 g	100%
Passion Fruit Extract	10 mg	†
Melatonin	1 mg	†

### **DESCRIPTION**

Melatonin Kids gummies are drug-free and non-habit forming melatonin gummies work naturally with the body's sleep rhythm and helps guide your child to sleep, so they can wake up refreshed and ready to make the most out of the next day.

- Helps improve beauty, sleep, mood, immune health and brain health\*
- Promotes faster and longer sleep \*
- For a healthy sleep cycle, wake up refreshed & rested\*
- Reduces symptoms of seasonal depression\*
- 100% DRUG-FREE\*
- NON-HABIT FORMING\*







TM213 60 Pectin Gummies



### SUPPLEMENT FACTS Serving Size: 2 Gummies Servings Per Container: 30 Amount Per Serving % Daily Value Calories 12 44 g Total Carbohydrate 2% 3.2 g Sugars 200 mg Fibers (Inulin) \*\* Percent Daily Values are based on a 2,000 calorie diet. † Daily Value not established.

### DESCRIPTION

Mega Fiber kids gummies are soluble fiber made from Chicory Root & Inulin which are highly effective fibers known to improve digestive function. Our gummies have prebiotic effects that can help promote good digestive health and aiding weight loss. Having the right balance of bacteria is essential for keeping the gut healthy and protecting the body from disease.

- Supports good digestive health\*
- Prebiotic supplement that nourishes the good bacteria in your GUT\*





TM187 60 Pectin Gummies



SUPI Serving Size: 1 Gummy Servings Per Container:	<b>PLEMENT</b> 60	FA	CTS	
	Amount Per Serving		% Daily Value	
		Children 2-3 years of age †	Adults & Children 4 years of age & older ††	
Calories	15			
Total Carbohydrate	4 g	3%	2%	
Dietary Fiber	3 g		**	
Sodium	7 mg	<1%	<1%	
Bacillus Coagulans	1.25 Billion CFU	**	**	
† Percent Daily Values a †† Percent Daily Values ** Daily Value not estab	re based on a 1,000 calorie diet are based on a 2,000 calorie die blished.	t.		

### DESCRIPTION

Hummi Bears Probiotic and Prebiotic gummies balances your child's gut naturally with the power of good bacteria\*
The probiotic strain in Hummi Bears Probiotic and Prebiotic gummy was specifically selected to ensure great taste, texture and efficacy.
Probiotics have the power to help keep your child healthy by promoting a natural balance of good bacteria in their microbiome\*

All of our gummies formulas are vegetarian, non-GMO and gluten-free, gelatin free, with no artificial colors, flavors or preservatives. Kosher/Halal.

- Regulatory and digestive health\*
- Balances your kid's gut naturally with the power of good balance\*







TM207 60 Pectin Gummies



### SUPPLEMENT FACTS

Serving Size: 2 Gummies Servings Per Container: 30

	Amount Per Serving	% Daily Value
Calories	20	
Total Fat	0.1 g	0%
Total Carbohydrate	44 g	2%
Sugar	3 g	†
Sodium	2 mg	0%
Bacillus Coagulans	500 Million CFU	**

<sup>\*\*</sup> Percent Daily Values are based on a 2,000 calorie diet. † Daily Value not established.

### **DESCRIPTION**

EnteroPro Probiotic Gummies contain 500 Million CFUs that is an effective strain to support your child's digestive health in the probiotic Bacillus Coagulans.

EnteroPro Probiotic Gummies have a special strain that in the intestinal microflora, and surrounds itself with protective layers to increase viability; unlike many typical probiotic, bacteria do not have these protective layers. EnteroPro Probiotic Gummies made with a probiotic to nourish and add more good bacteria in your digestive system.

- Strengthens the intestinal barrier against traveler's diarrhea, antibiotics-associated diarrhea and rotavirus diarrhea\*
- Helps support digestive health by providing good bacteria to the digestive tract\*
- Minor abdominal discomfort support\*



# **ENTEROPLUS** KIDS Probiotics Gummies

### Probiotics Gummies Sugar Free

TM206 60 Pectin Gummies



### SUPPLEMENT FACTS Serving Size: 2 Gummies Servings Per Container: 30 Amount Per Serving % Daily Value Calories 19 Total Carbohydrate 4.7 g 2% 0 g Sugars Lactobacillus Paracasei 500 million cells Lactobacillus Saliva 500 million cells \*\*Percent Daily Values are based on a 2,000 calorie diet. † Daily Value not established.

**Pediatric Gummies** 

### **DESCRIPTION**

EnteroPlus Probiotic Gummies get your digestion on the right track, with its Lactobacillus Paracasei that helps support regularity during digestion. In addition to Lactobacillus Salivarius that helps support your colon and help your intestines.

- Supports digestive health, and strengthen the intestinal barrier against harmful bacteria\*
- Natural immune support for kids\*
- Minor abdominal discomfort support\*
- Increases resistance to caries risk factors\*



















